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DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M .  CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S .  BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMM) 

February 9,2007 

Kevin Kemel, General Manager 
Firstmile Technologies, LLC 
750 Liberty Drive 
Westfield, Indiana 46074-8844 

Re: 

Dear Mr. Kemel: 

This will ac 

Docket No. 070104-TX 

mowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7904 'Y 
E.Com Technologies, LLC d/b/a Firstmile Technologies, LLC, effective February 5,2007, which was 
filed in this office on February 5, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affrrmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



1 ***** CCA Officlal Filing****4/27/20(: :00 PM 

-0368- P ~ A  
Y 

Matllda Sanders 75c-o-7 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Friday, April 27, 2007 12:57 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 0701 O4vsm.doc 

4/27/2007 12:56:00 PM 
Docket Number: 0701 04-TX 

A PAA ORDER CANCELING CLEC CERTIFICATE has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks. 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



- G o - n  
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Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, June 05,2007 9:23 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename I Path: see below 

6/5/2007 9:19:00 AM 

Two CONSUMMATING ORDERS have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

0701 04co.vsm.doc r)c. - 
060677co.aj t.doc 

Thanks, 

J acquel ine 5c h i nd le r 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540  5humard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 

1 


